
 
 
 

 
Satish Mistry 

Executive Head of Governance 
 

 

 

Guildford Borough Council 

Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey  GU2 4BB 

www.guildford.gov.uk 

Contact Officer:  

Sophie Butcher  

 
 

26 March 2015 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE to be 
held in the Council Chamber - Millmead House on MONDAY, 30 MARCH 2015 at  
11.00 am. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Satish Mistry 
Executive Head of Governance 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Councillor Graham Ellwood (Chairman) 
Councillor Jennifer Jordan 
Councillor Marsha Moseley 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUORUM 3 
 
 



 

 

 

THE COUNCIL’S STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK  
 

Vision – for the borough 
 
For Guildford to be a town and borough: 
 

 with strong infrastructure 

 world-class businesses with capacity to expand and deliver growth 

 an evolving and vibrant economy which creates a progressive and sustainable 
environment 

 for people today and future generations living in an ever improving society. 
 
Five fundamental themes that support the achievement of our vision 

 

 Infrastructure – working effectively with partners to drive development and 
business growth that will expand our economy 

 

 Economy – to grow a sustainable economy that will support all aspects of life in 
our borough. 

 

 Development – to ensure that there is appropriate infrastructure, commercial 
space and a range of homes, built sensitively, without damaging our heritage or 
countryside.  

 

 Sustainability – to ensure the services we provide and the borough develops and 
grows, in the most sustainable way.  

 

 Society – to evolve a self-reliant and sustaining community, while supporting our 
most vulnerable residents. 

 
Values for our residents 
 

 We will strive to be the best Council. 

 We will deliver quality and value for money services. 

 We will help the vulnerable members of our community. 

 We will be open and accountable.  

 We will deliver improvements and enable change across the borough. 
 
Mission – for the Council 
 
A forward looking, efficiently run Council, working in partnership with others and providing 
first class services that give the community value for money, now and in the future. 
 
Developing our Council 
 
To be a well led, collaborative organisation that has customer care and top quality at its 
heart.  To have highly trained and proficient staff and councillors who challenge and learn. 
 

 



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
ITEM 
NO. 
 

1     89886 - OCKFEST - TEN REPORT (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

 1.1   Appendix 1 - Site Location (Pages 5 - 6) 

 1.2   Appendix 2 - TEN (Pages 7 - 16) 

 1.3   Appendix 3 - Ockfest Layout (Pages 17 - 22) 

 1.4   Appendix 4 - EH Objection (Pages 23 - 24) 
 
 
 

Please contact us to request this document in an  
alternative format 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE  

30 MARCH 2015 

Application 
Type: 

Submission of a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 

Ward: Lovelace Ward 
Councillors: 

1. Councillor Colin Cross 

Premises user: Mr Anthony Joseph Goff 

Location: 
Blackmoor Heath, Ockham, Surrey, KT11 1NH 

Proposal:   
The premises user has given notice of the following licensable activities:  
 
(a) the sale by retail of alcohol;  
(b) the provision of regulated entertainment; and 
(c) the provision of late night entertainment 

 
on Saturday 11 July 2015 from 1200 hrs to 2400 hours 
 

 

1. BACKGROUND 

1.1  The Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) requires the Council (as licensing authority) to 
carry out its various licensing functions to promote the following four licensing objectives:  

(1) the prevention of crime and disorder; 
(2) public safety; 
(3) the prevention of public nuisance; 
(4) the protection of children from harm. 
 

1.2  The 2003 Act further requires the Council to publish a ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ that 
sets out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing objectives 
when making decisions on applications made under the Act. The Council adopted its 
current Statement of Licensing Policy on 9 December 2010.  

1.3  Under the 2003 Act, it is the duty of all licensing authorities, in carrying out their functions, 
to have regard to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182. As long 
as the licensing authority has properly understood and considered the Guidance, it may 
depart from it when it has reason to do so. However, as the licensing authority is under a 
duty to have regard to the Guidance, it will need to give full reasons for its departure from 
it. This would be a key consideration for the courts should departure from the Guidance 
result in a determination which gives rise to an appeal or judicial review.  

1.4 Temporary event notices allow licensable activities to be carried on without the need for a 
premises licence.  If a premises has a premises licence, they allow licensable activities to 
be carried on otherwise than in accordance with the licence.  They can therefore allow 
different activities or different hours.  Events carried on under the authority of a temporary 
event notice are not subject to the conditions on the premises licence. 

2. SITE LOCATION AND HISTORY 

2.1 Blackmoor Heath is located in Ockham, Surrey, KT11 1NH 

Page 1

Agenda item number: 1



 

  

2.2 There is a mix of residential and rural properties in the vicinity of the premises.  A plan 
showing the location of the premises is attached at Appendix 1, with residential 
properties represented by a dot.  

 

3. APPLICATION  

3.1 A Temporary Event Notice was submitted by Mr Anthony Joseph Goff on Thursday 19 
March 2015. The original notification indicated that there would be 450 to 500 attendees 
plus staff. Clarification was sought from Mr Goff who confirmed that he was intending 
approximately 400 attendees plus staff. The form was amended to indicate a maximum of 
499 attendees. The amended form is attached at Appendix 2. This notification was 
submitted within the correct time periods and has been accepted as a valid notice. 

3.2 The dates and times shown on the Notice are as follows: 

Saturday 11 July 2015 from 1200 hours to 0000 hours (midnight) 
 

The licensable activities notified on the application are: 

a) the sale by retail of alcohol 
b) the provision of regulated entertainment 
c) the provision of late night refreshment 

The proposed event is a day of music and refreshment showcasing local produce from 
around Surrey. 

The premises user supplied additional information regarding the event, which is attached 
as Appendix 3. 

3.3 On Friday 20 March 2015 Environmental Health  served a notice of objection in relation to 
the temporary event notice. This notice was served within the timescales prescribed. 

3.4 The objection is based on their concerns that the ‘prevention of public nuisance’ licensing 
objective would not be met. The objection notice is concerned that there are insufficient 
precautions in place to prevent a public nuisance.  A full copy of the objection notice is 
attached at Appendix 4. 

4. CONSIDERING THE OBJECTION 

4.1 The factors to be taken into account when considering the objection are listed below: 

(a) The Sub-Committee is obliged to consider this objection with a view to promoting 
the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance. 

(b) The Sub-Committee must have regard to any representations made by 
Environmental Health and the applicant and any supporting evidence. 

(c) The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the objection notice, give a counter 
notice under Section 105 of the Act if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance to do so. 

(d) The Sub-Committee is not entitled to impose conditions on the notice because it 
may only do so where there is a premises licence in effect in respect of the 
premises. 

 (d) If the Sub-Committee does not consider it appropriate to give a counter notice, the 
premises user will be entitled to hold the event as stated in the notice. 

Page 2

Agenda item number: 1



 

  

 (e) If the Sub-Committee decides to give a counter notice it must give the counter 
notice and a notice stating the reasons for the decision to the premises user and 
Environmental Health  

(f) There is a right of appeal to the Magistrate’s Court for the recipient of a counter 
notice or for Environmental Health where no counter notice is given, however no 
appeal may be brought later than 5 working days before the event period begins.   

 

5. LICENSING POLICY 

5.1 The following sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant: 

 Section 5 - Paragraphs 5.1 to 5.17: Fundamental Principles 

 Section 8 – Paragraphs 8.1 to 8.12: Temporary Event Notices 

 Section 11 – Paragraphs 11.1 to 11.6: The Licensing Objectives – (3) 
Prevention of nuisance 

 

6. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 

6.1 The following sections of the Guidance issued in October 2014 by the Secretary of 
State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are relevant: 

 Paragraphs 2.18 to 2.24 – Public Nuisance 

 Paragraphs 7.1 to 7.37 – Temporary Event Notices. 

7. RECOMMENDATION 

7.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the objection notice from Environmental 
Health, together with any other submissions made at the hearing, and determine 
whether it is appropriate for the promotion of the prevention of public nuisance 
objective to give a counter notice which will prevent the event from going ahead.  

 
Reason for recommendation 
To comply with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Background Papers: 

Amended Guidance issued in October 2014 under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  

Originator: 

Peter Muir 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
Tel: (01483) 444110 
E-Mail: peter.muir@guildford.gov.uk 

Page 3

Agenda item number: 1



This page is intentionally left blank



iShare printing
Scale: 1:5000
Printed on: 24/3/2015 at 12:53 PM © Guildford Borough Council

© Crown Copyright. Licence No. 100019625. 2015.© Crown Copyright. Licence No. 100019625. 2015.

100 m
200 f t

P
age 5

A
genda item

 num
ber: 1a

muirp
Polygon



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 8

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 9

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 10

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 11

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 12

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 13

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 14

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 15

Agenda item number: 1b



Page 16

Agenda item number: 1b



 

 

OCKFEST 

 

What is Ockfest? 

Ockfest is a new local festival we would like to bring to 

Ockham showcasing local produce. An “entrance by ticket 

only” Family Festival from 10.00 to 18.00hrs moving into more 

of a family party from 18.00 – 22.00hrs.  

We aim to have stalls and entertainment covering local 

produce (Farmers Market), food stalls, drinks (alcoholic and 

non) to fashion.  

 

What’s going on? 

On the day we will have stalls and activities for all the 

families to enjoy with live music (a local band) running all day 

with Fresh food and beverages.  

 

What we want to achieve? 

We want to achieve an outstanding day experience for families 

and local businesses to promote their produce and come back 

next year! 

 

Staff? 

We have sourced predominantly local staff for every aspect 

of the event. Every Stall and Activity will be staffed and we 

are also aiming to have St Johns Ambulance in attendance.  

 

Time-Table? 

As our hire equipment runs on a 12 hour scale we want to 

start the festival at 12 finishing at 00:00 but we are open to 

changing the times i.e. 10.00 to 22.00hrs  

 

Health and Safety? 

We want all families and locals to be safe on the day so we 

will be making sure every aspect of the site will be subject to 

a Health & Safety analysis  

 

Security? 

We will have between 20-30 Security attendants and marshals 

provided in part by the Black Swan PH in Ockham, making sure 

vehicles access/exit the site safely and park in the dedicated 

parking area. There will also be perimeter security to make 

sure we limit the possibility of non-ticket holders gaining 

access.  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 17

Agenda item number: 1c



 

 

Family themed activities: 

 

 

 

 

 

We will have a bouncy Castle for 

children  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  We will have a Football Penalty 

Competition running through the day with 

prizes for all ages 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

An inflatable slide for the children   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A plastic ball pool for the children  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18

Agenda item number: 1c



 

 

 

 

 

 

There will be between 5-8 stalls with activities for families to 

win prizes (i.e. “Splat the rat”, Tombola)  

 

Equipment we will be using on the day: 

 

 

 

Ice Cream Van  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A music stage similar in size to this for 

our local band  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Portable Loos 2 Separate in-room toilets 

and 10 Porto Loos 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 19

Agenda item number: 1c



 

 

 

 

There will be approx. 20 Stalls 

showcasing the local produce surrey has 

to offer - food, drink or other items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We will hire sufficient Power Generators 

to cover all electrical needs. This will 

include “back-up” provisions. 

 

 

 

 

 

There will be ample 7ft Flood lights – 

covering access/exit and around the 

field.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The perimeter will have 8ft Security 

Fences encircling the site. This will have 

security attendants along its length.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Main focus is the health and 

safety of all ticket holders. We will 

have a first aid tent along with St Johns 

Ambulance on site 

 

Advertising of the event 

Page 20

Agenda item number: 1c



 

 

 

 

Ticket sales/cost (estimated) 

Individual Adult ticket  £20 

11-18yrs     £10 

Children under 10yrs  Free  

 

Family Ticket    £40 

2x Adults 2x Child  

 

Elastic wrist bands will be given to ticket holders as on 

receipt of proof of purchase at Entrance Kiosk. 

 

 

Website 

www.ockfest.com 

 

This will be our advertising base and ticket purchase home of 

the event itself. Here you will find information on what’s 

going on? Location. Time-Table and Organisations involved in 

the event. Locals will be able to purchase tickets only on 

website which will give us key numbers to the event with a 

counter showing how many tickets are left 

 

 

Advertising 

 

We will be advertising in all local shops and supermarkets 

and also in restaurants and pubs through-out the area. 

Bringing locals together and sharing their love for local 

produce. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 21

Agenda item number: 1c

http://www.ockfest.com/


 

 

Numbers of attendees 

We will be looking at having a total of 400 people attending 

the local festival.   

 

Organisations involved in the event:  

The Black Swan, Ockahm  

Chambers 

Ripley Farmers Market 

Denbies Wines 

Hogs Back Brewery  

Chelsea FC 

Wisley Gardens 

Rhubarb 

Beatitude 

St Ormond’s Street Hospital   

Bernards Clothing  

Green King 

Claremont Gardens 

University of Surrey 

Mercedes Benz World 

Princess Alice Hospital  

Campaign Paintball  

 

Local Produce will be from  

Ockham 

Esher 

Cobham  

Weybridge 

Dorking 

Claygate 

Guildford 

Page 22

Agenda item number: 1c



1

Peter Muir

From: Gary Durrant
Sent: 20 March 2015 16:44
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Ockfest TEN

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Licensing Team 
 
I spoke to Mr Goff yesterday about his TEN application. 
 
I am not convinced that there are sufficient precautions in place to prevent a public nuisance. The applicant 
described an event in a field with an undetermined number of attendees, amplified music and end time of midnight.
 
I asked for a full description, albeit that today a colleague received an email from Mr Goff, the content was not 
sufficient. 
Please can you register my objection. 
 
Regards  
 
Gary Durrant 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Environmental Health & Licensing Services 
Tel: 01483 444373 
Fax: 01483 444546 
gary.durrant@guildford.gov.uk 
Guildford
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk/ 

Millmead House | Millmead  
Guildford | Surrey | GU2 4BB  

Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
 
 

Page 23

Agenda item number: 1d



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 89886 - Ockfest - TEN Report
	1a Appendix 1 - Site Location
	iShare printing

	1b Appendix 2 - TEN
	1c Appendix 3 - Ockfest Layout
	1d Appendix 4 - EH Objection



